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RE: Request for using published material in my dissertation

PLOS Pathogens <plospathogens@plos.org> Mon, Jun 28, 2021 at 4:51 AM
To: "erolcanv@tamu.edu” <erolcanv@tamu.edu>

Dear Dr. Vatansever,

Thank you for your email. You are welcome to re-use the content from any PLOS articles.

All PLOS articles are published under a Creative Commons Attribution license (CC BY), further information about the terms of the license can be found at: https://www.plos.org/license.
All of our articles are available (through our websites) for anyone to download, re-use, reprint, modify, distribute, and/or copy so long as the original authors and source are cited.
Please let me know if you require any further assistance.

Kind regards,

Rachel Saunders-Singer

Journal Assistant, Editorial Office Ltd.

On behalf of PLOS Pathogens

PLOS | plos.org

Empowering researchers to transform science

1160 Battery Street, Suite 225, San Francisco, CA 94111

Case Number: 07192229
ref:_00DUOlfis._5004P1ZafTd:ref

--------------- Original Message ---------------

From: Erol Vatansever [erolcanv@tamu.edu]

Sent: 6/25/2021 5:54 PM

To: plospathogens@plos.org

Subject: Request for using published material in my dissertation

Dear Sir/Madam,
| am a PhD student at Texas A&M University, Department of Chemistry.

| would like to include an image with captions directly copied from our published article "The role of cysteine peptidases in coronavirus cell entry and replication: The therapeutic
potential of cathepsin inhibitors™ in my PhD dissertation.

Do you allow me to do it? If yes, do you provide a formal permission form for it?
Thanks,
Erol Vatansever

PhD Student
Texas A&M University, Department of Chemistry
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